
  

DESERT WATER AGENCY   BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OCTOBER 18, 2016                                                             REGULAR MEETING AGENDA                                            
 
REGULAR MEETING   8:00 A.M.   OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 SOUTH GENE AUTRY TRAIL  – PALM SPRINGS – CALIFORNIA 

About Desert Water Agency: 
Desert Water Agency operates independently of any other local government.  Its autonomous elected board members are directly accountable to the people they serve. The Agency is one of the desert’s 
two State Water Contractors and provides water and resource management, including recycling, for a 325-square-mile area of Western Riverside County, encompassing parts of Cathedral City, Desert 
Hot Springs, outlying Riverside County and Palm Springs. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  A. September 28, 2016 (Special)   CIOFFI 
   B.  October 4, 2016                                                    
                                 

3. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   KRAUSE 
 

4. COMMITTEE REPORTS –  A. Executive – October 11, 2016  CIOFFI   
                        B. Conservation & Public Affairs – October 12, 2016  CIOFFI                                     

                 
5. PUBLIC INPUT:  

Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency.  In addition, members of the public 
may speak on any item listed on the agenda as that item comes up for consideration.  Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than 
three (3) minutes.  As provided in the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from acting on items not listed on the agenda. 
 

6. SECRETARY-TREASURER’S REPORT  - SEPTEMBER                                                                       
  

7. ITEMS FOR ACTION  
A. Request Board Action Regarding Claim filed by Angela Lacerenza  KRAUSE 

 
8. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION   

A. September Water Production Comparison METZGER 
B. City of Palm Springs Request for Alternative Watering Schedule METZGER 
C. Annual Reporting of Back-Up Facility and Capacity Charges KRIEGER                                   

 
9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 

 
10. CLOSED SESSION 

 
 A.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al 
 
 B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. County of Riverside, et al 
  
 C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Desert Water Agency vs. U.S. Department of Interior 
 
 D. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
DWA Board Agenda 
October 18, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 E. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 
  Property: 1.17 acre lot North of the Northeast corner of Sunrise Way and Mesquite Avenue,  
  APN No. 502-560-038 
  Agency Negotiators: Mark S. Krause, General Manager and Steve L. Johnson, Asst. General Manager 
  Negotiating Parties: Chris Thomsen, New Mesquite HOA 
  Under Negotiation: Price and terms of possible acquisition 
   
11. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 
12. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person 
with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Desert Water Agency’s Executive Secretary, at (760) 323-4971, at least 48 working 
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Agency to make reasonable arrangements.  Copies of records provided to Board members which relate to any agenda item to be discussed in open session may 
be obtained from the Agency at the address indicated on the agenda. 



8714 

Desert Water Agency Special Board Meeting Minutes 09/28/16 

 

   MINUTES  2-A  
OF THE SPECIAL MEETING 

OF THE 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

September 28, 2016 
 

DWA Board: James Cioffi, President ) 
 Joseph K. Stuart, Vice President   )         
 Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer ) 
 Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 
 Craig A. Ewing, Director ) 
    
DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause, General Manager ) 
 Steve Johnson, Asst. General Manager ) 
 Martin S. Krieger, Finance Director ) 
 Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board ) 
 Vicki Petek, Outreach/Conserv. Associate ) 
 Irene Gaudinez, Human Resources Manager ) 
 Lee Lahtinen, Controller ) 
 Esther Saenz, Account Clerk III ) 
 Sarah Rapolla, Staff Engineer ) 
    
Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 
 Kim Boehler, NBS  Local Government Solutions ) 
 Greg Henry, NBS Local Government Solutions ) 
        

Attendance 

17600.  President Cioffi opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked 
everyone to join Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
17601.  President Cioffi opened the meeting for public input. 
         
  There being no one from the public wishing to address the 
Board, President Cioffi closed the public comment period. 
 
17602.  President Cioffi asked General Manager Krause to introduce 
the presentation of the rate study results and recommendations by NBS 
Local Government Solutions. 
 
  Mr. Krause noted at the last workshop, direction was given to 
NBS to concentrate on rate alternative #4 (which is now alternative #1). He 
stated the Agency’s current rates are based on a 17% fixed and 83% 
variable rate. Alternative #1’s rate structure allows the Agency to transition 
to a 30% fixed/70% variable over the next five years. This transition 
includes an annual 13% increase in the volumetric rate for five years and 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
 
 
Public Input 
 
 
 
 
 
Discussion Item: 
NBS Rate Study 
Results 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8715 

Desert Water Agency Special Board Meeting Minutes 09/28/16 

 
annual increases to the monthly fixed charges ranging from 20 to 25%. By 
transitioning to a 30 to 70% rate over a five-year period, the Agency will be 
able to meet its financial requirements while smoothing rate for its 
customers. He then welcomed Kim Boehler and Greg Henry from NBS 
who will be providing a PowerPoint presentation on the Board and staff’s 
recommendations. 
 
  Ms. Boehler stated she would be presenting the revised rate 
study results and recommendations per the Board’s direction from the 
September 8 meeting. 
 
  Ms. Boehler explained the water revenue requirements versus 
the existing and increased rates revenue. She provided an overview of the 
recommendations to the water rate structure; 1) maintain uniform 
volumetric rate structure (due to primary source of water supply), 2) 
increase percentage of revenues collected from fixed charges with two 
alternatives. Alternative #1 proposed fixed rates (17% current) at 21% for 
fiscal year 2016/2017 to 30% for fiscal year 2020/2021 and variable rates 
(83% current) at 79% for 2016/2017 to 70% for fiscal year 2020/2021. 
Alternative #2 proposed fix rates at 25% for fiscal year 2016/2017 to 30% 
for fiscal year 2020/2021 and variable rates at 75% for fiscal year 
2016/2017 to 70% for fiscal year 2020/2021. 
 
  Continuing with her presentation, Ms. Boehler discussed the 
drought rate analysis, which would be implemented at various conservation 
levels. The levels would range from 10% - 60% conservation. 
 
  There was discussion on the trigger points for the drought 
rates and how to describe the amounts to customers. 
   
  Director Ewing expressed the need for a drought rate time 
limit and to re-assess these rates after a certain time; the Board and staff 
concurred. 
  
  In response to Agency Counsel Riddell, Mr. Krieger 
explained the drought rates are tied to recovery of the cost of service. 
 
  Ms. Boehler provided sample monthly water bill comparisons 
for both alternatives.  
 
  Ms. Boehler then explained the financial plan for reclaimed 
water rates. She noted the fixed rate would be 2.80% and remain the same 
at the end of the five years. The uniform rate would remain the same, with 
no changes. 
 
  Concluding her presentation, Ms. Boehler detailed the plan 
for wastewater rates. There would be a 3.5% increase per equivalent 
dwelling unit (EDU) per year over the five-year period. She noted the 

Discussion Item: 
(Cont.) 
NBS Rate Study 
Results 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reclaimed Water Rates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Wastewater Rates 
 
 
 



8716 

Desert Water Agency Special Board Meeting Minutes 09/28/16 

 
timeline of mid October for mailing out the Proposition 218 notices, 
holding community workshops in November and conducting a public 
hearing in December. 
 
17603.  Finance Director Krieger stated after reviewing all related 
material and today’s presentation by NBS, staff recommends approval of 
alternative #1 rate structure to be implemented over the next five fiscal 
years beginning January 1, 2017 with adjustments on July 1, 2017, 2018, 
2019 & 2020. Implementation is contingent upon the successful completion 
of the Proposition 218 process. 
 
  Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer, Vice President Stuart, Director 
Oygar and President Cioffi expressed support of alternative #1. 
   
  Vice President Stuart made a motion: to approve staff’s 
recommendation of the approval of alternative #1, including a drought rate 
schedule separating surcharge from baseline rate, 12-month limit on 
drought rates, revisit the drought rates, and to establish criteria for the 
drought rates (including state and local requirements). President Cioffi 
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
17604.  President Cioffi asked General Manager Krause to present 
staff’s request for direction regarding Proposition 218 notice preparation. 
  
  Mr. Krause stated that staff has been preparing Proposition 
218 notices in anticipation of possible rate changes. In addition to the 
notices, several workshops have been planned to inform the community. He 
noted the schedule as follows: November 3, 6:00 p.m. at Mizell Senior 
Center; November 10, 12:00 p.m. at Desert Water Agency; November 19, 
10:30 a.m. Cathedral City Senior Center; and November 28, 7:30 a.m. at 
Desert Water Agency. 
 
  Continuing his report, Mr. Krause explained there are two 
different notices. In the Mission Creek and Garnet Hill Sub-basin areas 
where we provide only water replenishment services, only property owners 
will receive a notice describing the proposed rate changes in the 
replenishment assessment charge.  In the Western Whitewater River Sub-
basin (Indio Sub-basin) where we provide potable water, recycled water, 
wastewater, and water replenishment service to our customers and property 
owners, notices describing the proposed retail rate changes for all these 
services will be mailed to our retail water customers, property owners and 
tenants. 
 
  Concluding his report, Mr. Krause stated that 52,188 notices 
will be mailed out in the western Whitewater River Sub-basin, 11,011 
notices will be mailed out in the Mission Creek Sub-basin and 761 notices 
will be mailed out in the Garnet Hill Sub-basin. Proposition 218 requires 
that said notices are issued at least 45 days in advance of a public hearing 

Discussion Item: 
(Cont.) 
NBS Rate Study 
Results 
 
 
Action Items: 
Recommend Proposed 
Rate Adjustment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Items: 
Staff Direction 
Regarding Prop. 218 
Notice Preparation & 
Venue Location 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8717 

Desert Water Agency Special Board Meeting Minutes 09/28/16 

 
on proposed rate increases.  A tentative hearing date is proposed for the 
evening of Wednesday December 14 or Thursday December 15, 2016.  
Proposition 218 notices must be issued no later than October 26 to allow for 
delivery and 45 days advance notice. Three venues are proposed for the 
hearing: the Cielo Vista Charter School Cafeteria, the Palm Springs Air 
Museum and the Palm Springs Pavilion. The school cafeteria is only 
available on December 15 and will include a small fee, but the school will 
provide the seating and audio/visual equipment. Staff requests authorization 
to issue the proposed Proposition 218 notice on or before October 26 and 
requests selection of the public hearing date and venue. 
 
  There was discussion on venue options and staff preference. 
  
  In response to President Cioffi, Mr. Krause indicated Cielo 
Vista Charter School cafeteria is staffs preferred venue. 
 
  Director Ewing made a motion to approve staff’s 
recommendation to hold the Proposition 218 hearing on December 15, 6:00 
p.m. at Cielo Vista Charter School Cafeteria. After a second by Director 
Oygar, the motion carried unanimously. 
 
  Director Oygar made a motion to approve staff’s 
recommendation for the Proposition 218 hearing notice to be issued on or 
before October 26 and to include the drought rate information. After a 
second by Director Ewing, the motion carried unanimously. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated that a revised drought rate schedule would 
be presented to the Board at its October 4 meeting. 
 
  On behalf of the entire Board, President Cioffi thanked NBS 
Local Government Solutions for their thorough presentations and their hard 
work. 
 
17605.  In the absence of any further business, President Cioffi 
adjourned the meeting at 9:30 a.m. 
 
 
  

                                         ____________________________________ 
                                         James Cioffi, President                                  

 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer 

Action Items: 
(Cont.) 
Staff Direction 
Regarding Prop. 218 
Hearing Notice 
Preparation & Venue 
Location 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prop. 218 Hearing Date 
& Venue 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prop. 218 Hearing 
Notice 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



8718 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 10/04/16 

 

   MINUTES  2-B 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

OCTOBER 4, 2016 
 

DWA Board: James Cioffi, President  ) 
 Joseph K. Stuart, Vice President   )         
 Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer ) 
 Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 
   
Absent: Craig A. Ewing, Director ) 
   
DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause, General Manager ) 
 Steve Johnson, Asst. General Manager ) 
 Martin S. Krieger, Finance Director ) 
 Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board ) 
 Ashley Metzger, Outreach/Conserv. Manager ) 
 Irene Gaudinez, Human Resources Manager ) 
 Sarah Rapolla, Staff Engineer ) 
    
Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 
  
    

Attendance 

17606.  President Cioffi opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked 
everyone to join him in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
   
17607.   President Cioffi called for approval of the September 8, 2016 
Special Board meeting and September 20, 2016 Regular Board meeting 
minutes.  
  Director Oygar moved for approval. After a second by Vice 
President Stuart, the minutes of the September 8, 2016 Special and 
September 20, 2016 Regular Board Meeting minutes were approved as 
written (Director Ewing absent). 
     
17608.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 
provide an update on Agency operations. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated construction on the 1240 Booster Plant, 
located within the Desert Palisade development has started. This plant will 
provide pressure to approximately 50 lots within the development. 
Completion is expected mid-January 2017. 
 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
 
Approval of  09/08/16 
Special & 09/20/16 
Regular Board Mtg. 
Minutes  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Manager’s 
Report 
 
 
1240 Booster Plant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8719 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 10/04/16 

 
  Concluding his report, Mr. Krause noted several meetings and 
activities he participated in during the past several weeks. 
       
17609.  Director Oygar noted the minutes for the September 28, 2016 
Human Resources Committee were provided in the Board’s packet. She 
stated the salary survey results and recommended salary range adjustments 
will be presented to the Board at the December 6 meeting. 
 
  President Cioffi noted the minutes for the September 29, 2016 
Executive Committee were provided in the Board’s packet. 
 
17610.  President Cioffi opened the meeting for public input. 
 
  There being no one from the public wishing to address the 
Board, President Cioffi closed the public comment period. 
 
17611.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 
present the civil penalty hearings for water use violations. 
 
  Mr. Krause noted there have been more than 300 violations 
issued and that recipients have 7 days to request a hearing in writing. Staff 
has received four hearing requests for today. There are no appellants 
present for today’s hearing. 
 
  Mr. Krause announced the first appellant is Michael O’Neil. 
He then presented information and noted the violation: 1) Irrigating during 
restricted hours, and 2) Runoff. The fine is $100 (second violation, same 
issues) and the reason for appeal is the landscapers checking the valves 
each week to prevent leaks. 
 
  President Cioffi made a motion to deny the appeal and uphold 
the violation. After a second by Vice President Stuart, the motion carried 
unanimously (Director Ewing absent). 
 
  Mr. Krause stated the second appellant is Neal Badham. He 
noted the violations: 1) Irrigating during restricted hours, and 2) Runoff. 
The fine amount is $50 and reason for appeal is accidentally swapped a.m. 
and p.m. on timer. 
 
  Vice President Stuart noted runoff and station run time issue. 
  
  Vice President Stuart made a motion to uphold the appeal, 
violation occurred, and waive penalty. After a second by President Cioffi, 
the motion carried unanimously (Director Ewing absent). 
 
 
 
 

General Manager’s 
Report (Cont.) 
General Manager’s 
Meetings & Activities 
 
Committee Reports 
Human Resources 
09/28/16 
 
 
 
 
Executive 09/29/16 
 
 
 
Public Input 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Items for Action: 
 
Water Use Violations – 
Civil Penalty Hearing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael O’Neil 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Deny Appeal/Violation 
Occurred/Issue Penalty 
 
 
 
 
Neal Badham 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Uphold 
Appeal/Violation 
Occurred/Waive 
Penalty 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8720 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 10/04/16 

 
  Mr. Krause stated the third appellant is Canyon View Estates 
#5. He noted the violations: 1) Irrigating during restricted hours, and 2) 
Runoff. The fine amount is $100 and reason for appeal is electricity was 
turned off and forgot to reset the timer. 
 
  Director Oygar made a motion to uphold the appeal, violation 
occurred, and waive penalty. After a second by President Cioffi, the motion 
carried unanimously (Director Ewing absent). 
 
  Mr. Krause stated the fourth appellant is Mark Neveu and 
noted the violations: 1) Irrigating during restricted hours, and 2) Runoff. 
The fine amount is $100 and reason for appeal is owner does not live at 
property, had no knowledge of the issue. 
 
  Vice President Stuart noted the runoff issue and the highly 
visible location of the property. 
 
  Vice President Stuart made a motion to deny the appeal, 
violation occurred, issue penalty. After a second by Secretary-Treasurer 
Bloomer, the motion carried unanimously (Director Ewing absent). 
 
  Director Oygar asked Mrs. Metzger to provide Mr. Neveu 
information on the smart controller program. 
 
17612.  President Cioffi asked Agency Counsel Riddell to report on 
the September 14 and September 15 Board of Directors of the State Water 
Project Contracts Authority and State Water Contractors, Inc. meetings. 
 
  Mr. Riddell provided a report on the following items: 1) 
SFCWA Habitat Restoration Projects, 2) Site Reservoir, 3) Report from 
DWR Director Cowin, 4) Water Supply Report, 5) Report of Business 
Processes Objective, and 6) General Counsel’s Report. 
 
17613.  President Cioffi asked General Manager Krause to provide his 
presentation on the Back-Up Facility Charge, Supplemental Imported Water 
Capacity Charge & Misc. Fixed Charge Analysis Review. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated the Agency has been conducting an in-
house rate study of several connection charges. He explained Back-Up 
Facility charges are comprised of five factors: 1) pumping facilities, 2) 
treatment facilities, 3) storage facilities, 4) transmission piping facilities 
(12” diameter and larger), and 5) surface water facilities. He noted that the 
last time these charges were revised was fiscal year 2006-2007. 
 
  Continuing his presentation, Mr. Krause provided an 
overview of the various calculations. He explained the increase for the 
backflow installation charges is due to the cost increase for materials.  
 

Items for Action: 
(Cont.) 
Canyon View Estates 
#5 HOA 
 
 
 
Uphold 
Appeal/Violation 
Occurred/Waive 
Penalty 
 
 
Mark Neveu 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Deny Appeal/Violation 
Occurred/Issue Penalty 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Items for Discussion: 
09/14/16 State Water 
Project Contractors 
Authority & 09/15/16 
State Water 
Contractors, Inc. Mtgs. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Back-Up Facility 
Charge, Supplemental 
Imported Water 
Capacity Charge & 
Misc. Fixed Charge 
Analysis Review 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8721 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 10/04/16 

 
He noted with the growing number of residents, the Agency must provide 
adequate facilities and an ample supply of water to serve them. The Back-
Up Facility charge, State Imported Water Capacity Charge, Zone Pumping 
Charge and other fixed charges provide the funds to ensure we meet the 
needs of all our customers.  
 
  In conclusion, Mr. Krause thanked Sarah Rapolla, Staff 
Engineer for her work on this presentation. He noted that Staff will be 
bringing a resolution back to the Board in December for adoption of these 
new charges. 
 
17614.  President Cioffi asked Conservation & Outreach Manager 
Metzger to provide her update on the Turf Buy Back Program. 
 
  Mrs. Metzger stated there have been 49 residential 
applications and 21 large-scale applications received. $450,000 out of the 
$500,000 budget has been depleted, leaving $50,000 still available. She 
recommended applications stay on the Agency’s website for further funding 
requests. 
 
17615.  President Cioffi asked General Manager Krause to provide his 
report on Prop. 218 Notice – Drought Rate. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated in response to the Board’s request, staff has 
prepared a draft table regarding drought rates for the Proposition 218 
notice. The table is meant to show the incremental increase in the 
volumetric rate in addition to the total rate (less pumping zone charges). It 
includes an explanation of how and when the drought rate surcharge will be 
activated. 
 
  There was discussion on the frequency to analyze the 
information and the need to re-adjust the drought rate. 
 
  The Board thanked Mr. Krause and concurred with the 
information provided in the draft table. 
 
17616.  President Cioffi noted that Board packets included Media and  
Public Information reports for September 2016. 
 
  Mrs. Metzger announced the United Way customer assistance 
program has received $3,000 in contributions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion Items: 
(Cont.) 
Back-Up Facility 
Charge, Supplemental 
Imported Water 
Capacity Charge & 
Misc. Fixed Charge 
Analysis Review 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Turf Buy Back Program 
Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prop. 218 Notice – 
Drought Rate 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Information – 
September 2016 
 
 
United Way Customer 
Assistance Program 
Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8722 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 10/04/16 

 
17617.  At 9:35 a.m., President Cioffi convened into Closed Session 
for the purpose of Conference with Legal Counsel, (A) Existing Litigation, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Agua Caliente Band 
of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al; (B) Existing 
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), ACBCI 
vs. County of Riverside, et al; (C) Existing  Litigation, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Desert Water Agency vs. U.S. 
Department of Interior; (D) Existing Litigation, pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert 
Water Agency; and (E) Real Property Negotiators, pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.8, Property-APN 502-560-038, Agency Negotiators: 
Mark S. Krause, General Manager and Steve L. Johnson, Assistant General 
Manager, Negotiating Parties: Chris Thomsen, New Mesquite HOA, Under 
Negotiation: Price and terms of possible acquisition.  
 
17618.  At 11:00 a.m., President Cioffi reconvened the meeting into 
open session and announced there was no reportable action. 
 
17619.  In the absence of any further business, President Cioffi 
adjourned the meeting at 11:01 a.m. 
  
  

                                         ____________________________________ 
                                         James Cioffi, President                                  

 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer 

Closed Session: 
A. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. CVWD, et 
al. B. Existing 
Litigation – ACBCI vs. 
Riverside County 
C. Existing Litigation – 
DWA vs. U.S. Dept. of 
Interior 
D. Existing Litigation – 
MSWD vs. DWA 
E. Real Property 
Negotiators  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reconvene – No 
Reportable Action 
 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  



3 

Page 1  

 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
OCTOBER 18, 2016 

  
  

 
 
 

              
On October 10 at approximately 11:40 a.m., staff responded to a hit fire hydrant on the west side 
of Gene Autry Trail, north of Ramon Road. Staff replaced the fire hydrant and put it back in 
service. The water loss was a fully open 6 inch pipe which ran for approximately 30 minutes. A 
damage report was filled out and a police report number was received. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Page 2  

 

 
 

              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3  

 

              

BLM RIGHT OF WAY GRANT FOR WHITEWATER SPREADING BASINS 

When we signed the advance delivery agreement with MWD back in 1984 the existing spreading 
basins had to be expanded to handle large advanced deliveries.  This required putting some of 
the expansion on BLM land; about 500 acres of the 700 acres are now on BLM land.  We needed 
an R/W Grant (not a permit) from the BLM.  We received an R/W Grant in 1984 and as part of the 
environmental mitigation CVWD contributed 1,200 acres of land to fringe toed lizard habitat. 

In 2014 the R/W Grant expired.  The renewal of the R/W Grant required a pre-filing of the 
application 120 days prior to the actual expiration the grant.  The filing was not submitted on time, 
it was submitted one day before the actual grant expiration date.   The BLM did not renew the 
grant because the application had missed the deadline.  In 2015 CVWD submitted an entirely new 
application, they expanded the R/W request to include other areas of the Whitewater River they 
felt should be included (see attached exhibit).  Recently, CVWD has been experiencing long 
delays in acquiring R/W Grant for many of its projects.  

Missing the deadline is not the reason for the delay in acquiring the right of way grant.  The BLM 
would have engaged all of the stakeholders in the renewal of the R/W Grant regardless and 
required an environmental review whether it was a renewal or new application.  CVWD is 
confident that they will receive a new R/W grant based on their experience with the BLM.   

There have had stakeholder meetings with the BLM, SWRCB, and the ACBCI.  It is expected that 
one of the most pivotal environmental issue will be the impact recharge program on the 
aquifer.  The environmental review for this new grant is expected to take place over the next 2 
years.  The BLM has agreed that recharge activities may continue during the environmental 
review process. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Amendment Area

Amendment Area

462.4 Ac.

 64 Ac.

34.7 Ac.
12.6 Ac.

Colorado River
Aqueduct Turnout

 158.57 Ac.

Renewal AreaRenewal AreaRenewal Area

 201 Ac.

 8 Ac.

Whitewater
River Low Flow Crossing

(Berm/Road)
Previous Grant CA19150

Po
nd

 No
.1

Po
nd

 No
.19

Intake
(Sluice Gate)

Conveyance
Channel

3-4-28

3-4-18

3-4-08

3-4-29

3-4-19

3-4-09

3-4-33

3-4-23

3-4-03

3-4-32

3-4-22

3-4-02

3-4-31

3-4-21

3-4-11

3-4-30

3-4-20

3-4-10

3-4-27

3-4-17

3-4-07

3-4-26

3-4-16

3-4-35

3-4-15

3-4-34

3-4-14

3-3-27

3-3-36

3-3-26

3-3-35

3-3-25

3-3-15

3-3-24

3-3-14

3-3-23

3-3-13

3-3-22

3-3-123-3-11

3-3-01

3-3-10

Esri, HERE, DeLorme, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors

Coachella Valley Water District
75515 Hovley Lane East
Palm Desert, CA 92211

www.cvwd.org
Ph. (760) 398-2661
Fx. (760) 568-1789

0 3,000 6,000 9,0001,500
Feet

Bureau of Land Management-Right-Of-Way Grant for
Whitewater Groundwater Replenishment

Vicinity Map
File Name: CIB BLM Land Grant for WW Recharge-alternate_exhibit.mxd

File Location: J:\ENGCAD\GIS BACKUP\GIS Projects\Mike M GIS Projects\Carrie\
Date Updated: Thursday, April 28, 2016 @ 2:43:15 PM 

Updated By: mm0232
Department: CVWD Engineering - GIS/CAD

Sources: Esri,

Location

Legend

O
This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for, or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. 
Users of this information should review or consult the primary data and information sources to ascertain the usability of the information.

CVWD Service Boundary

BLM Parcel

California State Lands
Commission

Existing BLM Right-Of-Way
(ROW) Grant Renewal Area

Proposed BLM ROW Grant
(Amendment Area)

CVWD Fee Land

Sylvia
Typewritten Text

Sylvia
Typewritten Text

Sylvia
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT



Page 4  

 

General Manager’s Meetings and Activities 
 

Meetings: 
 

10/06/16 DWA Employee Association Salary Survey Meeting DWA 
10/11/16 DWA Executive Committee Meeting DWA 
10/11/16 DWR Conference Call SGMA Mark Nordberg DWA 
10/12/16 DWA Conservation and Outreach Committee Meeting DWA 
10/13/16 DWA Conference with Whitewater Rock and Supply DWA 

 
 

Activities: 
 

• Perris Reservoir Seepage Water Supply Recovery – Finance Agreements, Water Rights, 
Costs, Coordination Meetings 

• Sites Reservoir Water Supply Opportunity 
• E-Billing – Monitoring Startup 
• Outreach Talking Points - KMIR 
• SWP Delta Charges – Rate Study 
• Well 6  and Well 32 Water Quality Remediation issues  
• Rate Study 
• Proposition 218 – Compiling and checking Mailing List, Development of notification 

document 
• Snow Creek Hydro SCE contract extension - ongoing 
• Whitewater Hydro – Developing new administration procedures 
• SWP/DWA tax rates 
• State and Federal Contractors Water Authority and Delta Specific Project Committee 

(Standing) 
• Property Acquisition - New Mesquite HOA – Ongoing 
• MSWD Lawsuit – Ongoing 
• Snow Creek Security Weekly Meeting 
• Cal WaterFix – Change of Point of Diversion Hearings 
• Turf Buy back, Alternative Conservations Plans, Reseeding 
• United Way of The Desert – DWA Customer Assistance Program 
• Snow Creek Security Position 
• Reorganization of Departments 
• Backup Facility Charges and Fees 

 

 

































7-A 

1 
 

 
 

STAFF REPORT  
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
OCTOBER 18, 2016 

 
 
 
RE: REQUEST BOARD ACTION WITH REGARD TO A CLAIM FOR 

DAMAGES FILED BY ANGELA LACERENZA 
  

Attached for the Board’s review is a claim form submitted to the Agency by 
Angela Lacerenza at 675 E. Racquet Club Road. Ms. Lacerenza is claiming 
damage due to a blocked sewer line that occurred on June 12, 2016.  She 
contends that there was damage done to the main caused by our existing water 
main.  The 6” main was installed in 1959 with the most recent work in the area 
occurring in 2005. In 2005 new copper water service lateral was installed 7 feet 
to the west of the sewer lateral damage.  The installation date of the sewer lateral 
was investigated; however a date of installation was not available from the City of 
Palm Springs. 
 
It appears that the damage to the sewer lateral was not directly beneath our 
water main but is a few feet north of the water main.  There is a natural gas main 
of similar size and depth a few more feet to the north of the sewer lateral 
damage.  The horizontal alignment of the sewer is not straight; the sewer lateral 
appears to have been installed with a horizontal deflection or was subsequently 
pushed out of a straight alignment.  There is no way to determine if this was a 
factor contributing to the damage and how it occurred. Lacerenza claims that 
improper backfill material and lack of compaction during the installation of our 
main caused damage to the sewer lateral.  She claims that there were large 
rocks between our water main and the sewer lateral that transferred traffic loads 
from our water main to the sewer lateral. Lacerenza also claims that the water 
service lateral installation in 2005 contributed to the damage.  She also claims 
that there are scratches on the sewer lateral indicative of the sewer lateral 
coming in contact with the claws on a backhoe bucket. 
 
Our Construction Superintendent Frank Robinson inspected the scratches.  The 
distance between the scratches could be the width of a backhoe bucket but if a 
backhoe bucket caused these scratches there should have been scratches from 
all the teeth on the bucket.  Regardless, Robinson said that the scratches did not 



2 
  

look like they were caused from contact with a backhoe bucket and there is no 
way to know when, where or how the scratches had occurred. 
 
The water lateral installation is 7 feet west and several feet above the depth of 
the sewer lateral. The 6” steel water main is installed 1 foot above the sewer 
lateral. Because of the proximity of the water service lateral installed in 2005 to 
the damaged sewer lateral it is virtually impossible that this work had any impact 
on the sewer lateral.   
 
DWA did not witness the excavation of the alleged rocks between the sewer 
lateral and the water main.  Furthermore, it is unknown which utility was installed 
first, the water main or the sewer lateral.  If these rocks were present between 
the mains they could have been introduced in the backfill during either the sewer 
lateral installation or the water main installation.  Regardless, the damage did not 
occur at the intersection of our facilities but several feet away.  If there had been 
a load applied to the sewer lateral from our water main, it is likely that it would 
have damaged the sewer immediately since the clay sewer pipe is not very 
ductile.  Because of the proximity damage to the water main and the length of 
time (57 years) it took for the damage to occur it is extremely unlikely that our 
water main caused the damage. 
 
Staff requests that the Board reject the claim for damages filed by Angela 
Lacerenza.  
 
 













8-A 

1 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
OCTOBER 18, 2016 

 
RE: SEPTEMBER 2016 WATER USE REDUCTION FIGURES 
 
Desert Water Agency and its customers achieved an 8 percent reduction in total water 
production during September 2016 compared to the same month in 2013 – the baseline 
year used by the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) to measure 
statewide conservation achievements. Desert Water Agency’s cumulative water savings 
June 2015 through September 2016 is 25% percent. The cumulative savings beginning 
in June of 2016 when we put our 10-13% target in place is 20.6%. 

DWA is asking its customers to save 10-13% to help achieve long-term sustainability. 
DWA reports its production to the state on a monthly basis. 

Below is additional information reported to the State Board for September 2016.  
September 2016 water production  3,278.2 AF 

September 2013 water production  3,561.2 AF 

Quantity of potable water delivered for all commercial, industrial, 
and institutional users for the reporting month 

827.7 AF 

The percentage of the Total Monthly Potable Water Production 
going to residential use only for the reporting month 

69.7% 

Population (inclusive of seasonal residents) 105,872 

Estimated R-GPCD  234.2 

How many public complaints of water waste or violation of 
conservation rules were received during the reporting month? 

10 

  



  

2 
 

How many contacts (written/ verbal) were made with customers for 
actual/ alleged water waste or for a violation of conservation rules? 

29 

How many formal warning actions (e.g.: written notifications, 
warning letters, door hangers) were issued for water waste or for a 
violation of conservation rules? 

28 

How many penalties were issued for water waste or for a violation 
of conservation rules? 

28 

Comments: The Agency’s service area is highly seasonal making population analysis a 
complex task. The State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) analyzes data 
on a per capita basis. Historically, DWA has submitted data based on the permanent 
population of the service area; however that data does not accurately reflect water use 
in DWA’s service area which has a highly seasonal population. Based on local data, the 
correct population is higher than previously reported. The Residential Gallons Per 
Capita Per Day (R-GPCD) is being submitted using the corrected population.  

DWA would like it noted that the amount of fresh water outflow to the ocean during the 
month of September was 332,271 acre feet. 

Additionally, since it began recycling water Desert Water Agency has reclaimed 89,337 
acre feet. If our recycled water production for September was taken into consideration 
against our potable production, the conservation achieved would have been several 
percentage points higher. 

 



8-B 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
OCTOBER 18, 2016 

 
 

RE: CITY OF PALM SPRINGS REQUEST FOR ALTERNATIVE 
WATERING SCHEDULE  

 

The City of Palm Springs has formally requested that its parks and recreation areas 
retain a five-day-per-week watering schedule, rather than return to the three-day-per-
week schedule on November 1. The attached letter was sent to staff electronically on 
October 6 and is addressed to all members of the Board of Directors. 
 
The primary reason given for the request is to preserve the health of trees watered by 
spray irrigation. The City noted that its parks were developed decades ago and have 
dated irrigation systems. 
 
The Conservation Committee discussed this issue at their meeting on October 12. 
Recognizing the community benefit of keeping trees and grass in public parks and 
recreation areas healthy, the Committee was interested in accommodating the City’s 
request. The Committee gave staff guidance in consideration of the request. 
 

• Clearly define the exception as applying only to City parks and recreation areas. 
• Revisit the City’s turf reduction program, which was previously presented to 

DWA.  
• Work with the City to develop a short-term conservation plan, identify possibilities 

for partnership. 
• Request that the City create a long-term (10 year) strategy for non-native and 

spray irrigated trees on City property. 
 
Under Ordinance 65, the General Manager has the authorization to allow exceptions 
from restrictions due to exceptional circumstances that would cause an unnecessary 
and undue hardship to the water user or the public. It is under this authority that the 
General Manager intends to consider the City of Palm Springs’ request, with the help of 
the Committee’s guidance. Desert Water Agency will retain the right to revoke the 
exemption at any time.  
 



  

Page 2 of 2 
 

Prior to approving the request, staff intends to meet with the City Manager’s office on 
this matter, and to request a list of all of the locations that the City considers parks and 
recreation areas. These properties would still be subject to the time of day restrictions 
and all other restrictions. Staff plans to determine the associated meter numbers and 
regularly run reports on consumption. 
 
Staff will also work with the City on reviewing the programs and plans noted above. 
 

 




























	10 18 16 Board Agenda
	Item 2A 092816 Board Minutes Special
	MINUTES  2-A
	OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
	Attendance

	Item 2B 100416 Board Minutes
	MINUTES  2-B
	OF THE REGULAR MEETING
	Attendance

	Item 3 10 18 16 GM report
	OCTOBER 18, 2016

	Item 4A 101116 Exec Comm
	Item 4B
	Item 6 Sept Treasurer Rpt
	Item 7A 10 18 16 Deny Damage Claim-Lacerenza
	Item 8A 10 18 16 September 2016 Water Use Reduction Figures Staff Report
	Item 8B 10 18 16 City request alt watering schedule staff report
	Item 8C 10 18 16 Annual Backup Facility



